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Links to National Web Sites on Good 
Laboratory Practice 

  

  

 Last updated on 17 March 2023 

Argentina Australia 

Organismo Argentino de Acreditación 

(OAA) 

Laboratory Area Co-ordinator 

http://www.oaa.org.ar 

National Association of Testing Authorities 

(NATA) 

https://www.nata.com.au/  

Austria Belgium 

Federal Office for Safety in Health Care 

(BASG) 

(Pharmaceuticals, Veterinary Products) 

http://www.basg.gv.at/en/inspections/g

lp/ 

Austrian Federal Office for Food Safety 

(BAES) 

(Industrial Chemicals, Pesticides, 

Biocides) 

https://www.baes.gv.at/zertifizierung/gu

te-laborpraxis-glp 

Sciensano  

https://www.sciensano.be/en/belgian-glp-

monitoring-authority  

Brazil Canada 

National Institute of Metrology, Quality 

and Technology (INMETRO) 

http://www.inmetro.gov.br/monitorame

nto_BPL  

Standards Council of Canada (SCC) 

https://www.scc.ca/en/accreditation/progr

ams/glp-recognition  

Czech Republic Denmark 

Centre for Assessment of Laboratories 

(ASLAB) 

(Industrial Chemicals, Pesticides, Food 

and Feed Additives, Cosmetics, 

Biocides, Other Products) 

https://www.aslab.cz/index.php/cz/spra

vna-laboratorni-praxe 

State Institute for Drug Control (SÚKL) 

(Pharmaceuticals, Veterinary Products) 

http://www.sukl.cz 

Danish Medicines Agency 

(Pharmaceuticals, Veterinary Products, 

Medical Devices) 

https://laegemiddelstyrelsen.dk/en/licensin

g/company-authorisations-and-

registrations/toxicological-and-

pharmacological-trials/glp/ 

 

The Danish Accreditation Fund (DANAK) 

(Industrial Chemicals, Pesticides, Food and 

Feed Additives, Cosmetics, Biocides) 

https://danak.org/danaks-main-fields-of-

accreditation/other-services/glp-inspection 
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European Commission Finland 

Directorate General for Internal Market, 

Industry, Entrepreneurship and SMEs 

http://ec.europa.eu/growth/sectors/chemicals/

good-laboratory-practice_en 

Finnish Medicines Agency (Fimea) 

www.fimea.fi/web/en/supervision/good_labor

atory_practice_glp_ 

France Germany 

Agence nationale de securite du 

medicament et des produits de sante 

(ANSM) 

(Pharmaceuticals, Cosmetics, Tattoo 

Products, Medical Devices) 

https://ansm.sante.fr/documents/refere

nce/bonnes-pratiques-de-laboratoire 

L’Agence nationale de sécurité sanitaire 

de l’alimentation, de l’environnement et 

du travail (ANSES) 

(Veterinary Products) 

https://www.anses.fr/fr/content/les-

bonnes-pratiques-de-laboratoire-bpl 

Comité Français d'Accréditation 

(COFRAC) 

(Industrial Chemicals, Pesticides, Food 

and Feed Additives, Biocides, GM 

Food/Feed, Detergents) 

https://www.cofrac.fr/nos-

services/evaluer-les-bonnes-pratiques-

de-laboratoire-bpl/ 

German GLP Federal Bureaunland 

http://www.bfr.bund.de/cd/1488  

Greece Hungary 

Independent Authority for Public 

Revenue, General Chemical State 

Laboratory, Directorate of Energy, 

Industrial and  Chemical Products 

(GCSL) 

https://www.aade.gr/polites/ypiresies-

himeioy/himika-proionta-

antikeimena/himeio/pistopoiisi-

symfona-me-tis-arhes-tis-orthis-

ergastiriakis  

National Institute of Pharmacy and Nutrition 

(OGYÉI) 

http://www.ogyi.hu/  

India  Ireland 

National GLP Compliance Monitoring 

Authority (NGCMA), Department of 

Science and Technology 

http://www.dst.gov.in/ngcma  

 

 

 
 

Irish National Accreditation Board (INAB) 
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Israel  Italy 

Israel Laboratory Accreditation Authority 

(ISRAC) 

http://www.israc.gov.il 

National GLP Monitoring Authority Ministry of 

Health Directorate General Preventive 

Health Office 4 

http://www.salute.gov.it/portale/temi/p2_4.

jsp?lingua=italiano&tema=Dispositivi%20me

dici%20e%20altri%20prodotti& 

area=buona%20pratica%20laboratorio 

Japan Korea 

Food and Agricultural Materials 

Inspection Center (FAMIC) 

(Pesticides and Feed Additives) 

http://www.famic.go.jp/english/index.ht

ml  

 

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and 

Fisheries (MAFF) 

(Veterinary Products) 

http://www.maff.go.jp/nval/english/ 

Pharmaceuticals and Medical Devices 

Agency (PMDA) 

(Pharmaceuticals, Medical Devices) 

http://www.pmda.go.jp/english/index.ht

ml 

Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare 

(MHLW) 

(Industrial Chemicals) 

https://www.nihs.go.jp/mhlw/chemical/

kashin/hourei/glp_en.html 

Ministry of the Environment (MOE) 

(Industrial Chemicals) 

https://www.env.go.jp/en/chemi/page_

00629.html 

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry 

(METI) 

(Industrial Chemicals) 

https://www.meti.go.jp/policy/chemical

_management/english/cscl/information

_glp.html 

Ministry of Environment  

http://eng.me.go.kr/eng/web/main.do 

National Institute of Environmental Research 

(Industrial Chemicals) 

http://www.nier.go.kr/NIER/eng/index.do 

Ministry of Food and Drug Safety 

(Pharmaceuticals, Cosmetics)  

http://www.mfds.go.kr/eng/index.do 

Rural Development Administration 

(Pesticides) 

http://www.rda.go.kr/foreign/ten/ 

Malaysia  Mexico 

National Pharmaceutical Regulatory 

Agency (NPRA) 

(Pharmaceuticals, Veterinary Products, 

Food Additives, Cosmetics, Medical 

Devices)   

https://www.npra.gov.my/index.php/gl

p-main-page 

Department of Standards Malaysia 

(Industrial Chemicals, Pesticides, Feed 

Additives, Biotech Products (non-

Entidad Mexicana de Acreditación a.c. 

(EMA) 

http://catalogo.consultaema.mx:75/busqu

eda-bpl 
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pharmaceuticals) 

https://www.jsm.gov.my/good-

laboratory-practice-compliance-

program-glp-cp-#.YR0S2Y4zbIV 

Netherlands New Zealand 

Health and Youth Care Inspectorate, 

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport   

https://english.igj.nl/medicines/good-

laboratory-practice-glp  

International Accreditation New Zealand 

(IANZ) 

https://www.ianz.govt.nz/programmes/goo

d-laboratory-practice-compliance-

monitoring 

Norway Poland 

Norwegian Accreditation 

https://akkreditert.no/kundeside/GLP/ 

https://www.akkreditert.no/en/akkredite

rte-organisasjoner/?scope=Glp 

Bureau for Chemical Substances 

https://www.gov.pl/web/chemikalia/dobra

-praktyka-laboratoryjna  

Portugal Singapore 

Instituto Português da Qualidade (IPQ) 

(Industrial Chemicals, Pesticides, Food 

and Feed Additives, Biocides, 

Detergents) 

http://www1.ipq.pt/PT/Pages/Homepag

e.aspx 

Autoridade Nacional do Medicamento 

e Produtos de Saúde, I.P. (INFARMED) 

(Pharmaceuticals, Veterinary Products, 

Cosmetics) 

http://www.infarmed.pt/web/infarmed-

en/human-medicines 

Singapore Accreditation Council 

(SAC),  Enterprise Singapore 

https://www.sac-accreditation.gov.sg 

Slovak Republic Slovenia 

Slovak National Accreditation Service 

(SNAS) 

http://www.snas.sk/index.php?l=en&p=1

9&ps=69 

Chemicals Office of the Republic of 

Slovenia (CORS) 

https://www.gov.si/en/registries/services/pr

idobitev-potrdila-skladnosti-z-naceli-

dobre-laboratorijske-prakse/ 

South Africa Spain 

South African National Accreditation 

System 

http://www.sanas.co.za 

Agencia Española de Medicamentos y 

Productos Sanitarios (AEMPS) 

(Pharmaceuticals, Veterinary Products, 

Cosmetics, Medical Devices) 

https://www.aemps.gob.es/industria-

farmaceutica/buenas-practicas-de-

laboratorio/  

Entidad Nacional de Acreditación (ENAC) 

(Industrial Chemicals, Pesticides, Feed and 

Food Additives, Biocides, Food Enzymes, 
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Food Flavourings, Novel Food, 

Technological Adjuvants) 

http://www.enac.es  
 

Sweden Switzerland 

Swedish Board for Accreditation and 

Conformity Assessment (Swedac) 

http://www.swedac.se 

Federal Office for the Environment (FOEN) 

http://www.glp.admin.ch  

Thailand Turkey 

Bureau of Laboratory Quality Standards 

(BLQS) 

http://blqs.dmsc.moph.go.th/page-

view/82/  

Turkish Accreditation Agency (TURKAK) 

https://www.turkak.org.tr/en/ 

United Kingdom United States 

Medicines and Healthcare products 

Regulatory Agency (MHRA) 

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/good-

laboratory-practice-glp-for-safety-tests-

on-chemicals 

US Environmental Protection Agency 

(Industrial Chemicals, Pesticides, Feed 

Additives, Biocides, GMO, GE, Nanotech) 

https://www.epa.gov/compliance/good-

laboratory-practices-standards-

compliance-monitoring-program 

https://www.epa.gov/compliance/epa-

good-laboratory-practices-inspections 

 

US Food and Drug Administration 

(Pharmaceuticals, Veterinary Products, 

Food and Feed Additives, Cosmetics, 

Medical Devices, Biologics, Tobacco 

Products) 

https://www.fda.gov/inspections-

compliance-enforcement-and-criminal-

investigations/fda-bioresearch-monitoring-

information/bioresearch-monitoring-

program-information 
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